Public Document Pack

Date: 17/07/2017

Ask For: Emily Kennedy th t
Direct Dial: (01843) 577046 ane
Email: emily.kennedy@thanet.gov.uk district council

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

25 JULY 2017

A meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee will be held at 11.00 am on Tuesday, 25 July
2017 in the Council Chamber, Council Offices, Cecil Street, Margate, Kent.

Membership:

Councillors: Howes, Rogers and Tomlinson

AGENDA
ltem Subject
No
1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

"To receive any declarations of interest. Members are advised to consider the advice
contained within the Declaration of Interest Form attached at the back of this Agenda. If a
Member declares an interest, they should complete that form and hand it to the Officer
clerking the meeting and then take the prescribed course of action.'

4. APPLICATIONS FOR TEMPORARY ACTIVITIES: TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE
APPLICATIONS BY: ELI THOMPSON (Pages 3 - 36)

5.  APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - 9 SUMMERFIELD ROAD MARGATE
(Pages 37 - 60)

6. APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - CASTAWAYS, MARINE
SANDS, MARINE TERRACE, MARGATE (Pages 61 - 78)

7. APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY ACTIVITIES: TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE
APPLICATION BY: SUZY HUMPHRIES (Pages 79 - 90)

8. APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY ACTIVITIES: TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE
APPLICATION BY: FIONA-SUE HUMPHRIES (Pages 91 - 100)

Declaration of Interests Form

Thanet District Council, PO Box 9, Cecil Street, Margate, Kent, CT9 1XZ
Tel: +44 (0)1843 577000 Fax: +44 (0)1843 290906 DX 30555 (Margate) www.thanet.gov.uk
Chief Executive: Madeline Homer

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

APPLICATIONS FOR TEMPORARY ACTIVITIES:
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE
APPLICATIONS BY: Eli Thompson

Licensing Sub-Committee — 25 July 2017 at 11 a.m

Report Author Philip Bensted Regulatory Services Manager
Portfolio Holder ClIr Lin Fairbrass Community Services
Status For Decision

Classification: Unrestricted

Ward: Margate Central

Executive Summary:

To consider these applications for temporary activities in the light of objections made by Kent
Police

Recommendation(s):
The instructions of the Sub-Committee are requested

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Financial and None
Value for
Money

Legal There is a right of appeal to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the date of
the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee with regard to the grant/refusal
of a licence or any of the conditions attached to it.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must pay proper attention to the applicant’s
rights under the provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998, which gives further
effect in the United Kingdom to the fundamental rights and freedoms
contained in the European Convention on Human Rights. The Licensing Sub-
Committee must have proper regard to the rights of the individual applicant
when making decisions that affect them. However, it also has to have regard
to the safety and protection of the public and therefore to ensure that the right
balance is found and think hard about how it can cause the least possible
harm to individuals, bearing in mind its duty to ensure the protection of the
public.

Corporate None.

Equalities Act | Members are reminded of the requirement, under the Public Sector
2010 & Public | Equality Duty (section 149 of the Equality Act 2010) to have due regard to
Sector the aims of the Duty at the time the decision is taken. The aims of the
Equality Duty Duty are: (i) eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation
and other conduct prohibited by the Act, (i) advance equality of
opportunity between people who share a protected characteristic and
people who do not share it, and (iii) foster good relations between people
who share a protected characteristic and people who do not share it.

Protected characteristics: age, gender, disability, race, sexual orientation,
gender reassignment, religion or belief and pregnhancy & maternity. Only

Page 3




Agenda Item 4

| aim (i) of the Duty applies to Marriage & civil partnership.

1.0 Introduction and Background

11 Five temporary event notices have been received from Eli Thompson of King Street
Margate. The events are described as ‘Margate Soul Festival’. They are to take place
at:-

1) The Parade, Margate, the sale of alcohol and regulated entertainment on the 5™
and 6™ August between 10 a.m and 7.30 p.m.,

2) The Piazza, Margate, the sale of alcohol and regulated entertainment on the 5"
and 6" August between 10 a.m and 7.30 p.m.,

3) Duke Street, Margate, the sale of alcohol and regulated entertainment on the 5"
and 6™ August between 10 a.m and 8 p.m.,

4) Fort Hill, Margate, the sale of alcohol and regulated entertainment on the 5th and
6™ August between 12 noon and 7.30 p.m.,

5) King Street, Margate, the sale of alcohol and regulated entertainment on the 6"
August between 12 noon and 7.30 p.m.

In each case the maximum number of people to be present will be 499. The applicant
is the holder of a personal licence.

1.2 Part 5 of the 2003 Licensing Act provides a system of permitted temporary activities,
under which licensable activities can be carried out on a temporary basis (for a period
not exceeding 7 days) without the need for a premises licence or a club premises
certificate. Copies of the notices are appended at Annex 1.

2.0 General Points

2.1 The Act provides for periods of notice and the number of events that may be held.
Notice must be given to the Licensing Authority, Police and Environmental Protection
ten working days before the beginning of the event period. The Police and
Environmental Protection then have three working days to lodge objections with the
Licensing Authority and applicant. Copies of the Police objections are appended at
Annex 2. Environmental Protection are making no representations having agreed a
number of matters with the applicant.

2.2  Objections must relate to the undermining of the licensing objectives, the prevention of
crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, the protection of
children from harm.

3.0 Options

3.1 Grant the application or applications.

3.2 Refuse the application or applications.

Contact Officer: Philip Bensted, Regulatory Services Manager, ext 7630

Reporting to: Penny Button, Head of Neighbourhood Services, ext 7425

Annex List

Annex 1 Temporary event notices

Annex 2 Police objections

Background Papers

Page 4




Agenda Item 4

Title Details of where to access copy
N/A

Corporate Consultation
Finance N/A

Legal N/A

Page 5




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 1

Additional Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
@ Ves C No required. Select "No" to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail |Mrgatesoulfestival.co.uk

Telephone number 01843 -

Other telephone number 07—

Section 3 0of 9
THE PREMISES

|, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
activity at the premises described below.

/e the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

Does the premises have an address?

¢ Yes C No
Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
= Yes ' No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.
Building number or name IThe Parade J
Street [The Parade ‘
District [Thanet |
City or town ‘Margate __I

County or administrative area [Kent ' [

Postcode |cT91EY

Country ‘United Kingdom |

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to
the premises (or any part of the premises)?

(¢ Neither (. Premises licence (" Club premises certificate

Location Details

Provide further details about the location of the event

The activity will take on The Parade Parking Bays & Highway adjacent to Margate Harbour, The event space is surrounded
by some residential and commercial properties Marine Drive (highway) runs adjacent to the event space

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
description and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

The area is to include: The Parade in it's entirety including The Parking Bays

Page 7

= Queen's Printer and Controlier of HRASO 2009




Agenda Item 4
Annex 1

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

The location is hard standing and populated with Cafes bars and some residential, overlooking the Harbour

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

Margate Soul Festival: Live & Pre recorded music with DJ's and Performers, Street Stalls and demonstrations of dance.
Stalls Friday 17:00 - 23:00 / Saturday 10:00 - 23:00 / Sunday 10:00 - 22:00

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

X The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a
member of the club

O

The provision of regulated entertainment

X

The provision of late night refreshment

Late notices can be given no later than 5
working days but no earlier than 9 working
days before the event.

The giving of a late temporary event notice

O O

note 7).

Event Dates

There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 8)

Event start date I 05 ‘ / | 08 [ / | 2017 J The maximum period for using premises for
licensable activities under the authority of a
dd Qi yyyy temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.
Event end date [ 06 ] / Iog ‘ / l 2017 |
dd mm yyyy

& Queens Printer and Controller of FIMSO 2004 Page 8




Agenda ltem 4
Annex 1

State the times during the
event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock)
(see also guidance on
completing the form, note 9)

[ﬁoo hrs - 19:30 hrs

State the maximum number
of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be
present at the premises
during the times when you
intend to carry on licensable
activities, including any staff,
organisers or performers

Note that the maximum number of people
499 cannot exceed 499.

~nmpleting the form, note 10)

It the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both

(see also quidance on completing the form, note 11):

(¢ On the premises only
C  Off the premises only
(" Both

Section 5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT  (See also guidance on completing the form, note 12)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

No relevant entertainment is applicable.

Section 6 of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

Do you currently hold a valid

. e Yes C No
personal licence? @

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority hhanet District Council W
Licence number |LN/2005- ‘
Date of issue [ o8|/ |o8] /| 2015 |

dd mm yyyy
Date of expiry | 08 ‘ / ’ 08 [ / | 2025 ‘

dd mm Yyyy

% Queen's Printer and Controlier of HRSD 2009 Page 9




Agenda Item 4
Annex 1

Any further relevant details

TDC Environmental & Police Licensing have
supplied conditions which will be adhered to
as previous years.

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Have you previously given a

temporary event notice in

respect of any premises for

events falling in the same ¢ Yes C No
calendar year as the event for

which you are now giving this

temporary event notice?

State the number of 4
temporary event notices you
have given for events in that
same calendar year

Have you already given a
temporary event notice for
the same premises in which
the event period:
a) Ends 24 hours or C Yes & No
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Has any associate of yours

given a temporary event

notice for an event in the

same calendar year as the C  Yes & No
event for which you are now

giving a temporary event

notice?

Has any associate of yours
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

C  Yes ¢ No

= Queen's Printer and Gentroller of HIMSO 2006 Page 10




Agenda ltem 4
Annex 1

Additional Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?  If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as

required. Select "No" to enter a completely

@ Yes " No
new set of details.

E-mail W 1 g atesoulfestival.co.uk
Telephone number 0184 culiliiligpe

Other telephone number O SN

Section 3 of 9

THE PREMISES

|, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
activity at the premises described below.

/e the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

Does the premises have an address?

& Yes C No
Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
¢ Yes C No required. Select “No" to enter a completely
new set of details.
Building number or name lThe Piazza J
Street |The Parade ‘
District [Thanet l
City or town |Margate |

County or administrative area [Kent

Postcode |CT91EY

Country |United Kingdom j

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to
the premises (or any part of the premises)?

(¢ Neither Premises licence (- Club premises certificate

Location Details

Provide further details about the location of the event

The event will take on The Piazza adjacent to Margate Harbour, The event space is surrounded by some residential and
commercial properties Marine Drive (highway) runs adjacent to the event space

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
description and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

The area is to include: The Piazza in it's entirety including The Parade

& Queen‘s Printer and Controlter of RSO 2009 Page 11



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 1

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on compleling the form, nole 4)

The location is hard standing and populated with Cafes bars and some residential, overlooking the Harbour

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on compleling the form, note 5)

Margate Soul Festival: Live & Pre recorded music with DJ's and Performers, Street Stalls and demonstrations of dance.
Music from 12:00 - 18:30 - Stalls 10:00 - 19:30

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

X The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a
member of the club

[

The provision of regulated entertainment

X

The provision of late night refreshment

Late notices can be given no later than 5
working days but no earlier than 9 working
days before the event.

(See also guidance on completing the form,

note 7).

The giving of a late temporary event notice

0 0O

Event Dates

There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 8)

Event start date | 05 | / I 08 | / [ 2017 I The maximum period for using premises for
licensable activities under the authority of a
dd mm yyyy temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.
Event end date [ 06 [ / l 08 , / | 2017J
dd mm yyyy

% Queen's Printer and Caontrolior of HRSO 2009 Page 12




Agenda ltem 4
Annex 1

State the times during the
event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock)
(see also guidance on
completing the form, nole 9)

10:00 hrs -19:30 hrs

State the maximum number
of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be
present at the premises
during the times when you
intend to carry on licensable
activities, including any staff,
organisers or performers
(see also guidance on
“mpleting the form, note 10)

Note that the maximum number of people
499 cannot exceed 499.

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 11):

(¢ On the premises only
(" Off the premises only
(" Both

Section 5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT  (See also guidance on completing the form, note 12)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

.No relevant entertainment is applicable.

Section 6 of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

Do you currently hold a valid

) ¢ Yes No
personal licence? G

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority  [Thanet District Council I

Licence number [LN/ZOOS?- l
Date of issue [08]/[os] /] 2015 |

dd mm yYyyy
Date of expiry [08 J / I 08 | / | 2025 ]

dd mm yyyy

“ Queenys Printer and Conlrollar of HRASD 2009 Page 13




Agenda Item 4
Annex 1

Any further relevant details

TDC Environmental & Police Licensing have
supplied conditions which will be adhered to
as previous years.

Section7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Have you previously given a

temporary event notice in

respect of any premises for

events falling in the same & Yes ¢ No
calendar year as the event for

which you are now giving this

temporary event notice?

State the number of
temporary event notices you
have given for events in that
same calendar year

Have you already given a
temporary event notice for
the same premises in which
the event period:
a) Ends 24 hours or C  Yes ¢ No
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Has any associate of yours

given a temporary event

notice for an event in the

same calendar year as the C: Yes ¢ No
event for which you are now

giving a temporary event

notice?

Has any associate of yours
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

C  Yes ¢ No

& Queen's Printer and Controller of HRMSO 2009 Page 14




Agenda ltem 4
Annex 1

Additional Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?  If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as

< Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail !gﬁmargatesoulfestivaI.co.uk J

Telephone number 0184 3 - '
Other telephone number (o

Section 3 of 9

THE PREMISES

|, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
activity at the premises described below.

ve the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

Does the premises have an address?

(¢ Yes C No
Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes"” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
= Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.
Building number or name |Duke Street |
Street |Duke Street {
District [Thanet |
ity or town IMargate l
County or administrative area |Kent J
Postcode cT91EP
Country |United Kingdom |

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to
the premises (or any part of the premises)?

(¢ Neither . Premises licence (" Club premises certificate

Location Details

Provide further details about the location of the event

The activity will take on The Parade Parking Bays & Highway adjacent to Margate Harbour, The event space is surrounded
by some residential and commercial properties Marine Drive (highway) runs adjacent to the event space

It you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, givea
description and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

The area is to include: Duke Street in it's entirety including The Turning Circle

< Queens Printer and Conlrollar of HMSO 2009 Page 15




Agenda ltem 4
Annex 1

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

The location is hard standing and populated with Cafes bars and residential,

Describe the nature of the event below (sce also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

Margate Soul Festival: Live & Pre recorded music with DJ's and Performers, Street Stalls and demonstrations of dance.
Demonstrations & Workshops Of Dance Saturday & Sunday 4 (per day) x 30/45 minute sessions between 12:00 - 19:30
Stalls Saturday 10:00 - 20:00 / Sunday 10:00 - 20:00

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

[XI The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a
member of the club

O

The provision of regulated entertainment

X

The provision of late night refreshment

Late notices can be given no later than 5
warking days but no earlier than 9 working
days before the event.

(See also guidance on completing the form,

note 7).

The giving of a late temporary event notice

0 d

Event Dates

There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

(see also quidance on completing the form, note 8)

Event start date 1 05 | / ‘ 08] / | 2017 ‘ The maximum p(?riod for using premises for
licensable activities under the authority of a
dd mm yyyy temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.

Event end date WI / W / IW
dd

mm yyyy

& Queens's Printar and Conteolier of RSO 2009 Page 16




Agenda ltem 4
Annex 1

State the times during the
event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock)
(see also guidance on
completing the form, note 9)

10:00 hrs -20:00 hrs

State the maximum number
of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be

present at the premises
during the times when you Note that the maximum number of people
intend to carry on licensable [499 | cannot exceed 499.
activities, including any staff,
organisers or performers
(see also guidance on
mpleting the form, note 10)

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 11):

(¢ Onthe premises only
¢ Off the premises only
(" Both

Section 5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT  (See also guidance on completing the form, note 12)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

No relevant entertainment is applicable.

L N =

Section 6 of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

Do you currently hold a valid

personal licence? ¢ Yes  No

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority [Thanet District Council |

Licence number |LN/2005 S |
Date of issue |08 |/|o8] /| 2015 |

dd mm yyyy
Date of expiry IM /|o8|/| 2025 |

dd mm yyyy

Page 17

= Queens Printer and Cantrollor of RSO 2006



Agenda Item 4
Annex 1

as previous years.

TDC Environ;égtgl & Police Licensing have
supplied conditions which will be adhered to

Any further relevant details

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Have you previously given a
temporary event notice in
respect of any premises for

calendar year as the event for
which you are now giving this
temporary event notice?

State the number of ,-5_\
temporary event notices you —
have given for events in that

same calendar year

Have you already given a
temporary event notice for
the same premises in which
the event period:

less before; or

b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

events falling in the same ¢ Yes

a) Ends 24 hours or - Yes

C No

¢ No

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Has any associate of yours

given a temporary event

notice for an event in the

same calendar year as the C  Yes
event for which you are now

giving a temporary event

notice?

Has any associate of yours
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

C  Yes

¢ No

. No

2 Queens Printer and Controller of HSO 2009

Page 18




Agenda Item 4
Annex 1

-

Additional Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as

" No required. Select “No" to enter a completely

(¢ Yes
new set of details.
E-mail B_l_wargatesouIfest__i_\fal.co.uk
Telephone number 0184 i
Other telephone number AR

Section 3 of 9
THE PREMISES

|, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
activity at the premises described below.
se the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed

Does the premises have an address?

= Yes C No
Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
& Yes C No required. Select “No" to enter a completely
new set of details.
Building humber or name |The Fort Hill \
Street lFort Hill ‘
District |Thanet 1
City or town [Margate I
County or administrative area |Kent J
Postcode ICT9THD
Country |United Kingdom ]

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in refation to
the premises (or any part of the premises)?

(¢ Neither C  Premises licence (" Club premises certificate

Location Details

Provide further details about the location of the event

The event will take on Fort Hill adjacent to Margate Harbour & The Gallery, The event space is surrounded by some
residential and commercial properties Marine Drive (highway) runs adjacent to the event space

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
description and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

The area is to include the forecourt areas of: Fort Hill, upto and including Barnacles, The Dug Out, Old Kent Market

“ Queen's Printer and Contralier of HRSO 2000 Page 19



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 1

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

The location is hard standing and populated with Cafes bars and some residential, overlogking the Harbour

Describe the nature of the event below (see also quidance on completing the form, note 5)

Margate Soul Festival: Live & Pre recorded music with DJ's and Performers, Street Stalls and demonstrations of dance.
Music from 12:00 - 18:30

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

[XI The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a
member of the club

O]

The provision of regulated entertainment

X

The provision of late night refreshment

Late notices can be given no later than 5
working days but no earlier than 9 working
days before the event.

(See also guidance on completing the form,

note 7).

0 O

The giving of a late temporary event notice

Event Dates

There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 8)

Event start date | 05 [ / | 08 | / I 2017 I The maximum period for using premises for
ficensable activities under the authority of a
dd mm yyyy temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.
Event end date | 06 |/|08 ‘ /| 2017 ‘
dd mm yyyy

# Queen's Printer and Controller of FMSO 2009 Page 20




Agenda ltem 4
Annex 1

State the times during the
event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock)

12:00 hrs - 19:30 hrs

completing the form, note 9)

State the maximum number
of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be

present at the premises

during the times when you Note that the maximum number of people
intend to carry on licensable cannot exceed 499.

activities, including any staff,

organisers or performers

(see also guidance on

~~mpleling the form, note 10)

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 11):

& On the premises only
¢ Off the premises only
(" Both

Section5of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT  (See also guidance on completing the form, note 12)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

No relevant entertainment is applicable.

—

Section 6 0of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

Do you currently hold a valid

. - Yes No
personal licence? @ ®

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority [Thanet District Council ‘

Licence number ILN/ZOO_ 7
Date of issue | o8 |/ ]os8] /| 2015 |

dd mm yyyy
Date of expiry |08 | /[o8] /[ 2025 |

dd mm yyyy

2 Queen's Printer and Controller of HIMSO 2009 Page 21




Agenda Item 4
Annex 1

Any further relevant details

TDC Environmental & Police Licensing have
supplied conditions which will be adhered to
as previous years.

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (Sce also quidance on completing the form, note 14)

Have you previously given a

temporary event notice in

respect of any premises for

events falling in the same ¢ Yes C No
calendar year as the event for

which you are now giving this

temporary event notice?

State the number of 6
temporary event notices you
have given for events in that
same calendar year

Have you already given a
temporary event notice for
the same premises in which
the event period:
a) Ends 24 hours or . Yes @ No
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Has any associate of yours

given a temporary event

notice for an event in the

same calendar year as the C Yes ¢ No
event for which you are now

giving a temporary event

notice?

Has any associate of yours
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 houts or
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

. Yes ¢ No

“Queants Printer and Controller of HRSO 2009 Page 22




Agenda ltem 4
Annex 1

Additional Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as

required. Select "No" to enter a completely

= Yes ' No
new set of details.
E-mail gmargatesoulfestival.co.uk
Telephone number 01843 T
Other telephone number =" T

Section 3 of 9
THE PREMISES

l, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
activity at the premises described below.

~"e the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed
wuscription (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

Does the premises have an address?

(= Yes C No
Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
@ Yes C No required. Select “No" to enter a completely
new set of details.
Building number or name |King Street ‘
Street [King Street |
District |_Thanet |
City or town [Margate |
wounty or administrative area |Kent J
Postcode 1CT91 DD
Country |United Kingdom l

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to
the premises (or any part of the premises)?

(¢ Neither (. Premises licence (  Club premises certificate

Location Details

Provide further details about the location of the event

The event will take on King St, The event space is surrounded by some residential and commercial properties Marine Drive
(highway) runs adjacent to the event space

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
description and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

The area is to include King Street From The Road Closure at Fort Road to Marrine Drive Closure.

& Queens Priater and Controliar of HMSO 2009 Page 23



Agenda Item 4
Annex 1

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

The location is hard standing and populated with Vintage Shops, Cafes, bars & residential

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

Margate Soul Festival: Live & Pre recorded music with DJ's and Performers, Street Stalls and demonstrations of dance.
Music from 12:00 - 18:30

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

[X] The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a
member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

Late notices can be given no later than 5
working days but no earlier than 9 working
days before the event.

(See also guidance on completing the form,

note 7).

O oOoXxK 0O

The giving of a late temporary event notice

Event Dates
There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 8)

Event start date ! 06 l / I 08 | / [ 2017 ‘ The maximum period for using premises for
licensable activities under the authority of a
dd L yyyy temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.
Event end date | 06 |/ | 08 | / | 2017 ‘
dd mm yyyy

& Quesn's Printer and Contraller of HRASO 2009
‘ s ' Page 24




Agenda ltem 4
Annex 1

B
State the times during the
event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock)
(see also guidance on
completing the form, note 9)

12:00 hrs - 19:30 hrs

State the maximum number
of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be
present at the premises
during the times when you
intend to carry on licensable
activities, including any staff,
organisers or performers

(see also guidance on
completing the form, note 10)

Note that the maximum number of people
499 cannot exceed 499.

u (he licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 11);

(& On the premises only
C  Off the premises only
(" Both

Section 5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT  (See also guidance on completing the form, note 12)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

No relevant entertainment is applicable.

_Section 6 0of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

Do you currently hold a valid

: Yes No
personal licence? & c

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority |Thanet District Council |

Licence number ]LN/zoo_ |
Date of issue [ o8] /[os] /| 2015 |

dd mm yyyy
Date of expiry l 08 I / | 08 | / | 2025 ]

dd mm yyyy

# Queen's Printer and Conlroller of HRASO 2000 Page 25



Agenda Item 4
Annex 1

Any further relevant details

TDC Environmental & Police Licensing have
supplied conditions which will be adhered to
as previous years.

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Have you previously given a

temporary event notice in

respect of any premises for

events falling in the same & Yes ¢ No
calendar year as the event for

which you are now giving this

temporary event notice?

State the number of
temporary event notices you
have given for events in that
same calendar year

Have you already given a
temporary event notice for
the same premises in which
the event period:
a) Ends 24 hours or C  Yes ¢ No
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Has any associate of yours

given a temporary event

notice for an event in the

same calendar year as the C Yes & No
event for which you are now

giving a temporary event

notice?

Has any associate of yours
already given a temporary
event hotice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

C  Yes ¢ No

£ Queens Printer and Controller of HRSO 2009 Page 26




Agenda ltem 4
Annex 2

Ke nt Chief Officer of Police Objection Notice in relation to a
Temporary Event Notice given under Part 5 Section 100

Police Licensing Act 2003 (S104 Licensing Act 2003)

| Details of person making objection

Name of Chief Officer of | Sharon Adley
Police L
Postal Address: Margate Police Station
(Area Headquarters) Fort Hill
Margate

. _|CT9 1HL —
E-mail address | SE®kent.pnn.police.uk - —
Telephone Number: 01843 ol

The Chief Officer of Police has received a Temporary Event Notice under
Section 100 Licensing Act 2003, and under Section 104 of that Act, asks the
Licensing Authority to consider this objection in respect of the prevention of
crime and disorder objective. - ) ]

Details of Temporary Event |
Date(s) of event 5™ & 6™ August 2017

Licensable activities | The provisions of regulated entertainment
proposed The sale by retail of alcohol.

Hours of licensable 1000 — 19:30

activities R
Name of Premises: The Parade
Address of premises: _Mérgate' -

Thanet

CT9 1EY

Date and time TEN | 31/05/2017
received by police

Date and time 01/06/2017
objection notice

given to Licensing
Authority and the
premises user - NSRS

 Due to the circumstances of this case, I am satisfied that allowing the premises to be
used in accordance with the notice would undermine the crime prevention objective

because ........

The Police are objecting to the TENs application for this event.

There is not enough for the Police to make a decision due to the nature of the event.

Page 27




Agenda Item 4
Annex 2

This location is within a residential area.

This is a large event where the number of people who will be in attendance will not
support the limits attached to a TENSs.

This is one of 5 proposed TENSs for this event and it has been asked that the TENs
link into each other. This is not what TENs are designed for. The supporting
paperwork has said up to 20,000 people will be at the event over the weekend. The
Five TENs will only support 2,495 which include staff. In recent years the TENs in
place have been breached.

The Police also have concerns as this event appears to be getting larger. The event
was moved due to these concerns and has followed last year’s arrangements.
However more entertainment that if free to enter is planned and it would appear the
event is again trying to be bigger than the space will allow for it to run safely.

Due to the information provided the Police cannot support this TENSs.

Please use separate sheets where necessary

Suggested modifications that could be added to the temporary event
notice to remedy the objection or other suggestions the Licensing Sub

Committee may take into account:
Please use separate sheets where necessary. Consider s106 Licensing Act 2003.

The TENs does not offer enough information about this event.

Signed: Date: 01/06/2017
Print name: PC Darren Dennett Force Number: SllS

Page 28



Agenda Item 4
Annex 2

Ke nt Chief Officer of Police Objection Notice in relation to a
Temporary Event Notice given under Part 5 Section 100

Police Licensing Act 2003 (5104 Licensing Act 2003)

| Details of person making objection

Name of Chief Officer of | Sharon Adley
| Police - - o B _ : _ —
Postal Address: Margate Police Station
(Area Headquarters) Fort Hill
Margate
B - CT9 1HL S ) y
E-mail address WS @ kent.pnn.police.uk I
Telephone Number: 01843 allleE —

| The Chief Officer of Police has received a Temporary Event Notice under
Section 100 Licensing Act 2003, and under Section 104 of that Act, asks the
Licensing Authority to consider this objection in respect of the prevention of

crime and disorder objective. . —

Details of Temporary Event o _ _ |
Date(s) of event 5 & 6™ August 2017

| Licensable activities | The provisions of regulated entertainment
proposed The sale by retail of alcohol.

Hours of licensable | 1000 — 19:30
activities - e - —
Name of Premises: The Piazza B |
Address of premises: | Ma raate
Thanet

CT9 1EY

Date and time TEN 31/05/2017
received by police

Date and time 01/06/2017
objection notice

given to Licensing
Authority and the
premises user i S|

Due to the circumstances of this case, I am satisfied that allowing the premises to be
used in accordance with the notice would undermine the crime prevention objective

because ........

The Police are objecting to the TENs application for this event.

There is not enough for the Police to make a decision due to the nature of the event.

Page 29



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 2

This location is within a residential area.

This is a large event where the number of people who will be in attendance will not
support the limits attached to a TENSs.

This is one of 5 proposed TENSs for this event and it has been asked that the TENs
link into each other. This is not what TENs are designed for. The supporting
paperwork has said up to 20,000 people will be at the event over the weekend. The
Five TENs will only support 2,495 which include staff. In recent years the TENs in
place have been breached.

The Police also have concerns as this event appears to be getting larger. The event
was moved due to these concerns and has followed last year’s arrangements.
However more entertainment that if free to enter is planned and it would appear the
event is again trying to be bigger than the space will allow for it to run safely.

Due to the information provided the Police cannot support this TENSs.

_Please use separate sheets where necessary

notice to remedy the objection or other suggestions the Licensing Sub
Committee may take into account:

" Please use E'anrate sheets where necessary. Consider s106 Licensing Act 2003.

The TENs does not offer enough information about this event.

Signed: Date: 01/06/2017
Print name: PC Darren Dennett Force Number: 4G

Page 30



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 2

Ke nt Chief Officer of Police Objection Notice in relation to a
Temporary Event Notice given under Part 5 Section 100

Police Licensing Act 2003 (S104 Licensing Act 2003)

 Details of person making objection B

Name of Chief Officer of | Sharon Adley

Police - _ - = |
Postal Address: Margate Police Station |
(Area Headquarters) Fort Hill

Margate

. o - T | —— —
(Emailaddress | #@kent.pnn.police.uk —
Telephone Number: 01843 o S

The Chief Officer of Police has received a Temporary Event Notice under
Section 100 Licensing Act 2003, and under Section 104 of that Act, asks the
Licensing Authority to consider this objection in respect of the prevention of
crime and disorder objective. ) S

Details of Temporary Event _ — — _
Date(s) of event 5™ & 6™ August 2017

Licensable activities | The provisions of regulated entertainment
proposed . The sale by retail of alcohol.

“Hours of licensable | 1000 — 2000

_activities - —
Name of Premises: Duke Street

- Address of premises: Margate _ _ ]

Thanet

CT9 1EY

Date and time TEN | 31/05/2017
received by police

Date and time 01/06/2017
objection notice

given to Licensing
Authority and the
premises user i ] e

Due to the circumstances of this case, I am satisfied that aIIowirig the premises to be |
used in accordance with the notice would undermine the crime prevention objective

because ........

The Police are objecting to the TENs application for this event.

There is not enough for the Police to make a decision due to the nature of the event.

Page 31



Agenda Item 4
Annex 2

This location is within a residential area.

This is a large event where the number of people who will be in attendance will not
support the limits attached to a TENSs.

This is one of 5 proposed TENSs for this event and it has been asked that the TENs
link into each other. This is not what TENs are designed for. The supporting
paperwork has said up to 20,000 people will be at the event over the weekend. The
Five TENs will only support 2,495 which include staff. In recent years the TENs in
place have been breached.

The Police also have concerns as this event appears to be getting larger. The event
was moved due to these concerns and has followed last year's arrangements.
However more entertainment that if free to enter is planned and it would appear the
event is again trying to be bigger than the space will allow for it to run safely.

Due to the information provided the Police cannot support this TENSs.

Please use separate sheets where necessary ]

Suggested modifications that could be added to the teniporary event
notice to remedy the objection or other suggestions the Licensing Sub

 Committee may take into account:
Please use separate sheets where necessary. Consider s106 Licensing Act 2003.

The TENSs does not offer enough information about this event.

Signed: Date: 01/06/2017
Print name: PC Darren Dennett ‘ Force Number: &%

Page 32



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 2

q?m"’i.j- Kent Chief Officer of Police Objection Notice in relation to a
= ) Temporary Event Notice given under Part 5 Section 100
Police Licensing Act 2003 (5104 Licensing Act 2003)

= _J‘

».‘_’}‘I"_,‘.,\‘- 3

Details of person making objection . -
Name of Chief Officer of | Sharon Adley

Police o _ o
Postal Address: Margate Police Station
(Area Headquarters) Fort Hill

Margate

CT9 1HL N

E-mailaddress | qiB@kent.pnn.police.uk |
Telephone Number: 01843 DY e |

The Chief Officer of Police has received a Temporary Event Notice under

Section 100 Licensing Act 2003, and under Section 104 of that Act, asks the

Licensing Authority to consider this objection in respect of the prevention of
| crime and disorder objective. - e

Details of Temporary Event - I
Date(s) of event 5™ & 6™ August 2017

Licensable activities | The provisions of regulated entertainment
proposed The sale by retail of alcohol.

Hours of licensable | 1200 - 1930
activities e
Name of Premises: The Fort Hill

Address of premises: | Fort Hill ]
Margate
Thanet
CT9 1EY

Date and time TEN 31/05/2017
received by police

Date and time 01/06/2017
objection notice

given to Licensing
Authority and the
premises user ) o — = — e

Due to the circumstances of this case, I am satisfied that allowing the premises to be |
used in accordance with the notice would undermine the crime prevention objective

because ........

The Police are objecting to the TENs application for this event.

There is not enough for the Police to make a decision due to the nature of the event. |

Page 33



Agenda Item 4
Annex 2

This location is within a residential area.

This is a large event where the number of people who will be in attendance will not
support the limits attached to a TENs.

This is one of 5 proposed TENs for this event and it has been asked that the TENs
link into each other. This is not what TENs are designed for. The supporting
paperwork has said up to 20,000 people will be at the event over the weekend. The
Five TENs will only support 2,495 which include staff. In recent years the TENs in

place have been breached.

The Police also have concerns as this event appears to be getting larger. The event
was moved due to these concerns and has followed last year’s arrangements.
However more entertainment that if free to enter is planned and it would appear the
event is again trying to be bigger than the space will allow for it to run safely.

Due to the information provided the Police cannot support this TENs.

Please use separate sheets where necessary

Suggested modifications that could be added to the temporary event
notice to remedy the objection or other suggestions the Licensing Sub
Committee may take into account: B

Please use separate sheets where necessary. Consider s106 Licensing Act 2003.

The TENs does not offer enough information about this event.

Signed: Date: 01/06/2017
Print name: PC Darren Dennett Force Number: ‘.

Page 34



Agenda Item 4
Annex 2

Ke nt Chief Officer of Police Objection Notice in relation to a
Temporary Event Notice given under Part 5 Section 100

Police Licensing Act 2003 (5104 Licensing Act 2003)

}:ﬁetails_g_f_per'son making objection ) ] _ .
Name of Chief Officer of | Sharon Adley
Police - ==

Postal Address: Margate Police Station
(Area Headquarters) Fort Hill
Margate
CT9 1HL .

E-mail address W @ kent. prn. police. uk
Telephone Number: 0_1_843 —
| The Chief Officer of Police has received a '_I'emporary Event Notice under
Section 100 Licensing Act 2003, and under Section 104 of that Act, asks the
Licensing Authority to consider this objection in respect of the prevention of
crime and disorder objective. - i

Details of Temporary Event

Date(s) of event 6" August 2017

Licensable activities | The provisions of regulated entertainment
proposed The sale by retail of alcohol.

Hours of licensable | 1200 - 1930
activities
Name of Premises: | King Street
Address of premises: | King Street
Margate
Thanet
CT9 1EY

Date and time TEN | 31/05/2017
received by police

Date and time 01/06/2017
objection notice

given to Licensing
Authority and the
premises user —_—

Due to the circumstances of this case, I am satisfied that allowing the premises to be
used in accordance with the notice would undermine the crime prevention objective

because ........

The Police are objecting to the TENs application for this event.

' There is not enough for the Police to make a decision due to the nature of the event.

Page 35




Agenda ltem 4
Annex 2

r S
This location is within a residential area.

This is a large event where the number of people who will be in attendance will not
support the limits attached to a TENs.

This is one of 5 proposed TENSs for this event and it has been asked that the TENs
link into each other. This is not what TENs are designed for. The supporting
paperwork has said up to 20,000 people will be at the event over the weekend. The
Five TENs will only support 2,495 which include staff. In recent years the TENs in

place have been breached.
The Police also have concerns as this event appears to be getting larger. The event
was moved due to these concerns and has followed last year’s arrangements.

However more entertainment that if free to enter is planned and it would appear the
event is again trying to be bigger than the space will allow for it to run safely.

Due to the information provided the Police cannot support this TENSs.

Please use separate sheets where necessary

Suggested modifications that could be added to the temporary event
notice to remedy the objection or other suggestions the Licensing Sub
Committee may take into account:

Please use separate sheets where necessary. Consider 5106 Licensing Act 2003.

The TENs does not offer enough information about this event.

Signed: Date: 01/06/2017
Print name: PC Darren Dennett Force Number: Sl

Page 36



Agenda Item 5

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE -9
SUMMERFIELD ROAD MARGATE

Licensing Sub-Committee — 25" July 2017 at 11.30 a.m

Report Author Philip Bensted Regulatory Services Manager
Portfolio Holder ClIr Lin Fairbrass Community Services
Status For Decision

Classification: Unrestricted

Ward: Cliftonville East

Executive Summary:

To consider this application for a premises licence in respect of 9 Summerfield Road Margate
in the light of representations received.

Recommendation(s):
The instructions of the Sub-Committee are requested

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Financial and None
Value for
Money

Legal There is a right of appeal to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the date of
the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee with regard to the grant/refusal
of a licence or any of the conditions attached to it.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must pay proper attention to the applicant’s
rights under the provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998, which gives further
effect in the United Kingdom to the fundamental rights and freedoms
contained in the European Convention on Human Rights. The Licensing Sub-
Committee must have proper regard to the rights of the individual applicant
when making decisions that affect them. However, it also has to have regard
to the safety and protection of the public and therefore to ensure that the right
balance is found and think hard about how it can cause the least possible
harm to individuals, bearing in mind its duty to ensure the protection of the
public.

Corporate None.

Equalities Act | Members are reminded of the requirement, under the Public Sector
2010 & Public | Equality Duty (section 149 of the Equality Act 2010) to have due regard to
Sector the aims of the Duty at the time the decision is taken. The aims of the
Equality Duty Duty are: (i) eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation
and other conduct prohibited by the Act, (i) advance equality of
opportunity between people who share a protected characteristic and
people who do not share it, and (iii) foster good relations between people
who share a protected characteristic and people who do not share it.

Protected characteristics: age, gender, disability, race, sexual orientation,
gender reassignment, religion or belief and pregnancy & maternity. Only
aim (i) of the Duty applies to Marriage & civil partnership.

Page 37




1.0

11

1.2

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Agenda Item 5

Introduction and Background

Application has been made by Sivasubramaniam Ravi for a premises licence which
includes the supply of alcohol off the premises.

The Operating Schedule, showing the proposed licensable activities and hours are
appended at Annex 1. A map of the area showing the location of these premises is at
Annex 2.

General Points

Applicants for a premises licence are required, as part of the licensing procedure, to
display a public notice which provides information to the public regarding the manner
in which objection may be made. Similarly, public notice of the application should be
published in a local newspaper circulating in the vicinity of the premises. These
requirements appear to have been complied with. Five public objections have been
received which are appended at Annex 3.

The applicant is further required to give notice of the application to responsible
authorities. The Police have agreed a number of conditions with the applicant which
are appended at Annex 4. Environmental Health have made no objection.

The Licensing Sub-Committee will be aware that it must carry out its functions under
the 2003 Licensing Act to take steps which are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The Licensing objectives are:- the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the protection of
children from harm. In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Sub-
Committee must also have regard to its statement of licensing policy and the
Guidance issued under the Act.

The four licensing objectives are the matters the Licensing Sub-Committee must
address when considering whether to grant or refuse the application. Each application
should be considered on its merits. Reasons must be given for any decision made by
the Sub-Committee.

Where a premises licence is granted mandatory conditions will apply under Sections
19- 21 of the Act. These refer to an age verification policy, the sale of alcohol below
cost, and, designated premises supervisor.

The application should be determined within twenty working days beginning with the
day after the end of the period during which representations may be made.
Representations had to be made by the 30" June.

Options

Grant the application with conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule
accompanying the application and the times and conditions mentioned at paragraphs
2.2 and 2.5.

Refuse the application.

Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the designated premises supervisor. The
proposed designated premises supervisor is Sivasubramaniam Ravi.

Grant the application subject to different conditions.

Page 38



Agenda Item 5

Contact Officer:

Philip Bensted, Regulatory Services Manager, ext 7630

Reporting to:

Penny Button, Head of Neighbourhood Services, ext 7425

Annex List

Annex 1 Operating Schedule
Annex 2 Map of the area

Annex 3 Public objections

Annex 4 Agreed Police conditions

Background Papers

Title

Details of where to access copy

N/A

Corporate Consultation

Finance

N/A

Legal

N/A

Page 39




Agenda Item 5

Page 40



Agenda Item 5
Annex 1

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY

do you want it to end? HEE _r l _1_'

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
Convenience store

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any ‘ _J
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

- . . ’lease tick
Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) Eleasa all that

apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) Ol
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) O
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) O
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) O
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) O
h) E.I‘ll?/t‘]‘lil'.lg ofa simil.ar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ]

Page 41



Agenda Item 5
Annex 1

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 42



Agenda Item 5
Annex 1

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | Op the

Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises O

timings (please read — —

guidance note 7) Off the <
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 08:00 | 23:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of aleohol (please read
S guidance note 5)

Tue | 08:00 | 23:00

Wed | 08:00 | 23:00

Thur | 08:00 | 23:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
= the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 08:00 | 23:00

Sat 08:00 | 23:00

Sun | 08:00 | 23:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the

checklist at the end of the form):

Name
Sivasubramaniam Ravi

Date of birth [l

Address
¥R Station Approach Road,
Ramsgate

Postcode | CT11 7RW

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Newham, London

Page 43



Agenda Item 5
Annex 1

LI

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

None

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 06:00 | 23:00

Tue | 06:00 | 23:00

Wed | 06:00 | 23:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
T — to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
Thur | 06:00 | 23:00 | the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 06:00 | 23:00

Sat 06:00 | 23:00

Sun | 06:00 | 23:00

Page 44



Agenda Item 5
Annex 1

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

The proposed premises are to be a local convenience store with a substantial range of goods other
than alcohol. Secure storage for alcohol not on display will be provided. The proposed applicant
has been the DPS of the Londis Shop at Hereson Road Garage for ten years. The premises will be
provided with CCTV.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
The operator is extremely experienced and will have a state of the art CCTV camera covering not
only the interior of the shop but also outside.

¢) Public safety

The usual risk assessments re hygiene, fire etc. are being carried out.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The premises are seeking off licence hours of 08:00 to 23:00 hours — the premises will open a little
earlier to cater for newspapers etc. The premises will close at 23:00 hours. One of the CCTV
cameras will cover the immediate outside area to assist the proprietor in detecting proxy
purchasing. The proprietor will maintain the frontage of his shop in clean a tidy condition.

¢) The protection of children from harm

Page 45



Agenda Item 5
Annex 1

A challenge 25 system will be in operation with only photo ID will be accepted such as but not
exclusively driving licence or passport. A refusals book will be maintained and an outside CCTV

camera will assist in detecting proxy purchases.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

@ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. [
® T have enclosed the plan of the premises. X
@ | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others ]
where applicable.
@ [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable. =
¢ ] understand that I must now advertise my application. X
e ] understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. X

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom ]
(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Page 46



[9UNO3 191ISIP —— 210¢/90/1¢ ‘sied

1uay 06Z'L:L 9eos
91edieN
1924315 [193) .
12uUn 07 1214151Q 18uey| [IoUN0H joulsIq suey | toyiny

llounog Josid Jouey | oL

R

g#ﬂﬂrv-am:.

o
= 2 e T
e A AT P 7
B A P,
3 23 R S : =
i) B :
e (.

S
Pl




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5

Thanet District Council Mf-‘%

4B Princess Margaret Avenue
Cliftonville, Kent

Council Offices

Cecil Street
Margate, Kent N CTO S
CT9 1XZ - el

R Tel: +44 (0)1843 N_—_—.
12 June 2017 Email: i com

To whom it may concem,

Premises Licence for 9 Somerfield Road, Margate, CT9 3lE.

| wish to register, formally, my objection to the granting of a Premises Licence for a convenience
store and Off-Sales alcoholic beverages retail facility at the subject address.

The 8-unit retail facility comprises: 1,3, &5 Coop mini supermarket
7 A general insurance agency
9 Currently unoccupied
1 Chinese take-away
13 Ladies hairdresser
15 Indian take-away

These five businesses provide much-appreciated essential services, and are well-managed,
disciplined and respected operations which serve the local community well. Home catering is
especially well served by the two take-aways and the Coop store which carries a wide range of good
quality comestibles, dairy produce, fresh fruit and veg, confectionery and newspapers & periodicals.
It is also licensed and has a good range of tobacco and alcoholic and non-alcoholic beverages.

Due to its physical size, a new convenience store would be small with a very limited range of
products, probably catering to the economy market and relying heavily on high-margin products
such as alcohol, confectionary and tobacco to maintain profitability. it would inevitably be adopted
by one of the franchise chains such as Costcutter or Premier.

Its trading ethos would tend to attract younger clients and encourage pressure purchases on behaif
of under-age drinkers and smokers leading to an increase in anti-social behaviour in the locality.

It is believed that its style, staffing, price/margin policy and product range would do nothing to
enhance the local retail experience.

Page 49



Agenda Item 5
Annex 3

Late off-sales would also encourage “picnic” drinking on the adjacent benches and grass verges
with the associated problem of littering and hazardous waste and possibly inhibit potential clients of
the two take-away facilities, especially during the dark winter months, due to the perceived risk of

“running the gauntlet” of al-fresco drinkers.

Loss of this remaining unit to a convenience store would mean an end to hopes for an alternative
retail operation such as a small pets veterinary surgery or the much needed Post Office which both

the Coop and the adjacent pharmacy are still interested in hosting.

In summary, the introduction of an additional convenience store at the proposed location will bring
no improvement to the retail experience nor benefit for the local community, but risks initiating an
increase in anti —social behaviour and a general decline in the living standards and social amenity

of this part of Cliftonville.

| therefore request that the subject license application be rejected.

Yours faithfully,

< =

Page 50



Agenda Item 5
e Annex 3

B Summerfield Road
bl Margate

, - U Kent

.- Wk, CT9 3MB

13/06/2017

To Whom It May Concern:

[ wish to object to the issuing of an alcohol license to the premises of 9 Summerfield
Road.

As aresident and business owner in Summerfield Road I have grave concerns that
the opening of a Convenience Store to eleven o’clock at night is not what this area
needs. I believe that the store will be selling the lower end quality, cheap in price
alcohol that will attract the undesirable youth element to the area.

I am concerned that they will gather on the grassed areas at the front of the stores
and potentially cause disorder. ] am worried about the potential intimidation that
drinking youths can cause to my customers as well.

The estate surrounding Summerfield Road is primarily an elder retirement area and
the attraction of cheap alcohol strikes fear among many of the local residents.

Yours truly,

~=

Page 51



Agenda Item 5
Annex 3

Page 52



N Agenda Item 5
_bummerﬁeld Road, Margate, Kent CTS Sl Annex 3

29/06/2017
Dear Licensing Team

I wish to lodge our formal objection to the alcohol licence application at 9 Summerfield Road, Margate. Our
objection is based on the following issues which align with the Licensing Objectives and the Public Sector Equality
Duty. The Co-op do sell alcohol and close at 10:00pm, they are a responsible retail outlet selling higher quality, more

expensive alcohol products, thereby encouraging responsible drinking in a family environment.

However, my experience with the Premier type of franchise is one of cheap, low quality alcohol sold late into the
evening which, in a predominantly residential area where the population mainly comprises vulnerable elderly
residents and young families is entirely inappropriate as is the proposed closing time of 11:00pm.

mwe have never had a problem with antisocial behaviour,

problem drinking etc all the while we have lived here. However, the proposal from 9 Summerfield Road, threatens
the peaceful enjoyment of our residence and safety and security of my children, our home and the same of our

neighbours.

The needs of the community are adequately served by the Co-op who are a responsible outlet with an early closing

time in recognition of the residential surroundings.
Objections based on Licensing Objectives

e the prevention of crime and disorder
o eg: hanging around late at night in a purely residential area, drunk and disorderly (through sale of low

quality, cheap alcohol is more likely to attract unsavoury characters); potential for increased burglary,
shoplifting (which is already a problem for the Co-op), criminal damage and littering. Risks increase
when cheap alcohol being sold after most people go to bed (especially families) thereby removing the
informal supervision from local residents than earlier closing facilitates. Shouting, swearing, screaming,
fighting etc. Later opening hours encourage hanging around later into the evening.
¢ public safety )
o chexp alcohol is more likely to attract problem drinkers to a predominantly residential area, where
* young families and vulnerable elderly people comprise the bulk:of the population. Problem/nuisance
drinkers will intimidate local residents and the chance of aggravated burglary more likely. Broken glass
and litter resulting also poses a public safety risk, especially as the local authority have removed all litter
bins surrounding the area. Shouting, swearing, screaming, fighting etc.
e prevention of public nuisance

o eg: hanging around late at night in a purely residential area, drunk and disorderly (through sale of low
quality, cheap alcohol more likely to attract unsavoury characters); potential for increased burglary,
shoplifting (which is already a problem), criminal damage and littering. Risks increase when cheap
alcohol being sold after most people go to bed (especially families) thereby removing the informal
supervision from local residents that earlier closing facilitates. Shouting, swearing and criminal damage
are more likely when cheap alcohol is sold late into the evening, this is not something young children
should be exposed to, nor is it an influence that most parents would want their teenage children
exposed to. Elderly residents, especially those on their own will be especially affected by this. Shouting,
swearing, screaming, fighting etc.

e protection of children from harm
o eg: hanging around late at night in a purely residential area, drunk and disorderly (through sale of low

quality, cheap alcohol more likely to attract unsavoury characters); potential for increased burglary,
Page 53



Agenda Item 5
placing children at risk. Risks increase when cheap alcohol is beinngIdﬁ}ftg(r gost people go to bed
(especially families) thereby removing the informal supervision from rc])ca?resi ents that earlier closing
facilitates. Shouting, swearing and criminal damage are more likely when cheap alcohol is sold late into
the evening, this is not something young children should be exposed to, nor is it an influence that most
parents would want their teenage children exposed to. Children and young adults are also placed at
higher risk where cheap alcohol is sold, this encourages irresponsible under-age drinking. Shouting,

swearing, screaming, fighting etc.

| would also like to draw the Licensing Team'’s attention to the requirement that any decision maker, whether it be
an officer or Member of the Council is required to discharge the Public Sector Equality Duty when reaching a decision

on this application.

| would like to point out that this application would be detrimental to the protected characteristics of age and

disability and contrary to the second aim of the Duty.

Age
Palm Bay is a residential estate comprising elderly persons and young families.

The detrimental impacts that I have illustrated above would disproportionately affect young and elderly age groups
due to their differing vulnerabilities. Young children and teenagers are more vulnerable to the impact of
aggressive/antisocial behaviour, swearing and so on. Teenagers are more likely to be impacted by the potential for
underage drinking, alco-pops and cheap alcohol being highly attractive to this age group. The council through its
Licensing Objectives and Equality Duties can protect these age groups accordingly.

Elderly residents are more vulnerable to the antisocial behaviour as outlined above, running late into the evening
and more generally will find any intimidation more impacting than, say a person of working age that can more easily,
get away. Their properties are easy to identify by those hanging around late at night due to property adaptations

which advertise their vulnerability.
Disability

Being that the main make-up of the populous on the Palm Bay estate are elderly, it goes hand in hand that they are
likely disabled within the definition of the Equality Act 2010. It is widely known that vulnerability increases with
disability and disabilities are often made worse by affected sleep and stress of worry created by antisocial behaviour.

S 12 e disabilities as do I,*Norsened by affected( sleep and by stress. It is our
assertion that the application and the social issues that it will bring in its current form will impact sleep, our safety

and peaceful enjoyment of our home.

| thereby move that the application in its current form has a disproportionate impact on protected groups and this

shom:?_ material consideration in the decision on this application.
sincerely

Page 54



Agenda Item 5
Annex 3

*Stap]ehurst Gardens
Palm Bay
Margate

Kent

GOl | CcT9 W

27/06/2017 S

To Whom it may concern

I wish to object to the issuing of an alcohol license to 9 Summerfield Road, Palm Bay.
I believe that the store will be selling lower priced alcohol and will attract young youths to the area.

I am concerned that they will gather in large groups in front of and around the shop area and garages
to the rear of the store potentially causing disorder and intimidation of local residents. I have a young
child and wouldn't want her to be subjected to any violence, also the surrounding estate is mainly
occupied by the older retired person and I believe that the opening of this store selling cheap alcohol
will strike fear among the local residents. I am also concerned that the store opening until eleven at
night will cause a noise nuisance to what is a quiet residential area.

Yours Sincerely

Page 55



Agenda Item 5
Annex 3

Page 56



Agenda Item 5

Jane Bennett Annex 3
From: SRR A | 2 hoo.co.uk>

Sent: 30 June 2017 11:28

To: TDC Licensing

Subject: Objection to Alcohol Licence at 9, Summerfield Road, Cliftonville

Dear Licensing Department

I wish to voice my objections to the application for a licence to sell alcohol at the
premises of 9, Summerfield Road, Palm Bay Estate, Cliftonville, Margate.

The primary reason for this is that the licensee wishes to sell alcohol up until 11pm at
night. On the estate we already have a Co-op convenience store which sells alcohol
up until 10pm which myself and many other residents feel is already late enough.
Another shop selling alcohol for that extra hour will definitely just attract undesirable
people from off of the estate, who either have a drink problem or engage in anti-

social behaviour.

Alcohol is not a necessity and there is no legitimate reason to add to the hours in
which it can be purchased. The Co-op already sells a wide variety of wines, beers and
spirits and I purchase alcohol myself. But for another shop almost immediately next
door to add to this with extended hours is either just plain corporate greed; or an
individual with no consideration to the local community and environment.

It also demonstrates a complete lack of respect to the residents on our estate who do
their utmost to keep the estate looking pleasant which helps to keep anti-

social behaviour and crime down to a minimum. By anti-social, I mean noise, litter,
vandalism, fighting, intimidating behaviour, bad language etc etc. All of which can
occur when groups congregate around late night shops selling alcohol. Our estate is a
residential area consisting of families and elderly people but, regardless of age,
everyone should feel safe within their own community. They should not have to worry
about peopile being encouraged to come on to the estgte late at night buying alcohol.
No-one desperately needs to buy alcohol at 11 o'clock at night. If they do then they
have a problem which needs to be addressed not increased.

May I also make you aware that anyone coming on to the estate at such a late hour
will obviously be in a car as there are no buses at that hour, so the council will be

actively encouraging drink driving.

And lastly, the application I have read states that the address of the premises is 9,
Somerfield Road. The name of the road has been spelt incorrectly, it should read
‘Summerfield'. Therefore my point is that someone who can't even get such a basic
but very important detail right, is not going to be too particular in checking a
customer's proof of age or ID. Therefore there will be a high risk of under age
drinking. Yet another problem which needs to be addressed not encouraged, or even

endorsed.

Page 57



A%enda ltem 5

In my opinion, a licensee who doesn't even know and cIear(IC{cﬂ asn't.bothered

to verify the correct address of the place they intend to sel e rom, is not a
worthy applicant and should not be granted this licence.

I would welcome a response to this email please.

Yours faithfully

.V iss)
hoo.co.uk
0184 3=l
. Broomfield Crescent
Cliftonville
Margate
Kent
CT9 g

Page 58



Agenda Item 5
Good afternoon, Annex 4

I have had time to review your application today. | have a few concerns that | feel
the following conditions will cover.

1, sale by retail of alcohol 0900 to 2300 hours.

(I do not want alcohol on sale before children go to school)

2, Alcohol will be stocked in fridges or shelves only.

{no alcohol to be stored on the shop floor)

3, CCTV to be recording and maintained with a 30 record capability. Copies to be
made upon request for the Police or Local Authority.

4, There will be at least one member of staff on duty during licensable activity that
can operate and download CCTV

5, No la#ger or cider above 7% ABV

6, Challenge 25 to be in place.

t feel these will all help to support the licensing objectives.

Please let me know your thoughts. If you are happy with these please let me know
and | will notify the Council that the Police support your application. If you are not
happy please let me know. | will most likely have to object to the application.

Regards

Darren

PC il DENNETT
Police Licensing Enforcement Officer
CSU - Thanet

01843 A=

0

Sl t.pnn.police.uk

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information
from Kent Police and/or Essex Police, which is confidential or privileged. The
information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the individual(s) or
bodies to whom it is addressed. The content, including any subsequent replies,

2

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE

CASTAWAYS MARINE SANDS MARINE
TERRACE MARGATE

Licensing Sub-Committee — 25™ July 2017 at 12 noon

Report Author
Portfolio Holder
Status
Classification:

Ward:

Philip Bensted Regulatory Services Manager
ClIr Lin Fairbrass Community Services

For Decision

Unrestricted

Margate Central

Executive Summary:

To consider this application for variation of a premises licence by Castaways Marine Sands
Marine Terrace Margate in the light of representations received.

Recommendation(s):
The instructions of the Sub-Committee are requested

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Financial and
Value for
Money

None

Legal

There is a right of appeal to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the date of
the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee with regard to the grant/refusal
of a licence or any of the conditions attached to it.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must pay proper attention to the applicant’s
rights under the provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998, which gives further
effect in the United Kingdom to the fundamental rights and freedoms
contained in the European Convention on Human Rights. The Licensing Sub-
Committee must have proper regard to the rights of the individual applicant
when making decisions that affect them. However, it also has to have regard
to the safety and protection of the public and therefore to ensure that the right
balance is found and think hard about how it can cause the least possible
harm to individuals, bearing in mind its duty to ensure the protection of the
public.

Corporate

None.

Equalities Act
2010 & Public
Sector
Equality Duty

Members are reminded of the requirement, under the Public Sector
Equality Duty (section 149 of the Equality Act 2010) to have due regard to
the aims of the Duty at the time the decision is taken. The aims of the
Duty are: (i) eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation
and other conduct prohibited by the Act, (i) advance equality of
opportunity between people who share a protected characteristic and
people who do not share it, and (iii) foster good relations between people
who share a protected characteristic and people who do not share it.

Protected characteristics: age, gender, disability, race, sexual orientation,

Page 61




Agenda Iltem 6

gender reassignment, religion or belief and pregnancy & maternity. Only
aim (i) of the Duty applies to Marriage & civil partnership.

1.0 Introduction and Background

1.1 Application has been made by David Alan Gayle for variation of a premises licence to
extend the hours for the supply of alcohol as described in the application at Annex 1.

1.2 The application showing the proposed variation is appended at Annex 1.

13 These premises were granted a premises licence in April 2015 which remains in
force. A copy of that licence and conditions are appended at Annex 2. The
designated premises supervisor is David Alan Gayle.

2.0 General Points

2.1 Applicants for variation of a premises licence are required, as part of the licensing
procedure, to display a public notice which provides information to the public
regarding the manner in which objection may be made. Similarly, public notice of the
application should be published in a local newspaper circulating in the vicinity of the
premises. These requirements appear to have been complied with. No public
objections have been received.

2.2 The applicant is further required to give notice of the application to responsible
authorities. Kent Police and Environmental Protection have made no representations.
Planning have made representations which are appended at Annex 3.

2.3  The Licensing Sub-Committee will be aware that it must carry out its functions under
the 2003 Licensing Act to take steps which are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The Licensing objectives are:- the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the protection of
children from harm. In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Sub-
Committee must also have regard to its statement of licensing policy and the
Guidance issued under the Act.

2.4  The four licensing objectives are the matters the Licensing Sub-Committee must
address when considering whether to grant or refuse the application. Each application
should be considered on its merits. Reasons must be given for any decision made by
the Sub-Committee.

2.5 The application should be determined within twenty working days beginning with the
day after the end of the period during which representations may be made.
Representations had to be made by the 10" July.

3.0 Options

3.1 Grant the application with conditions consistent with the application.

3.2  Grant the application with different conditions.

3.3  Refuse the application.

| Contact Officer: | Philip Bensted, Regulatory Services Manager, ext 7630

Page 62




Agenda Iltem 6

| Reporting to:

| Penny Button, Head of Neighbourhood Services, ext 7425

Annex List

Annex 1 Application to vary premises licence
Annex 2 Premises licence

Annex 3 Planning representations

Background Papers

Title

Details of where to access copy

N/A

Corporate Consultation

Finance

N/A

Legal

N/A

Page 63




Agenda Iltem 6

Page 64



Agenda Iltem 6
Annex 1

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note  Please tick all that

3) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) [l
h) a}l‘y!lm?g .of a simil:ar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 0

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) O
Supply 1}} alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) (<]

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

4)01.«

Page 65



Agenda Item 6

Annex 1
J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the _
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises [
timings (plcase read guidance note 9) e
guidance note 8) Off the 0
premises
Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon | 10.00 | 19.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 6)

10.00 | 19.00

Tue | 10.00 | 19.00

10.00 | 19.00

Wed | 10.00 | 19.00

10.00 | 19.00

Thur | 10.00 | 19.00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol al different times to those listed in the
10.00 | 19.00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri 10.00 | 19.00

10.00 | 19.00

Sat 10.00 | 19.00
10.00 | 19.00
Sun | 10.00 | 19.00

10.00 | 19.00

K ¥z

- &

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

Page 66



L

Agenda Item 6
Annex 1

guidance note 8)

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish
Mon | 08.00 | 21.00
08.00 ]
Tue | 08.00 | 21.00
P-08 00 | 21.00
Wed | 08.00 | 21.00
08.00 | 21.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur | 08.00 | 21.00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
08.00 | 21.00
Fri 1 08.00 |21.00
08.00 | 21.00
Sat | 08.00 | 21.00
08.00 | 21.00
Sun | 08.00 | 21.00
08.00 | 21.00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a cons#quence of the proposed variation you are seeking. ' ¥

Page 67



Agenda Iltem 6
Annex 1

M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

1) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 11)
Effective training will be given to all staff to ensure they are aware of the premises licence
objectives and what they involve.

Operating schedule providing the hours of operation and licensable activities during those
hours.

Premises supervisor will be obligated to be in day to day control of premises.

Clear “CHALLENGE 25” information signs will be displayed to prevent the sale of alcohol to
underage drinkers.

CCTV system installed.

As licensed premises we understand the importance of following and promoting all 4
objectives. We promise to support these objectives through these operating schedules and other
measures including staff training and qualifications, polices and strategic partnerships with

other agencies,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV system will be installed to monitor entrances, exits, interior and exterior of the premises.
A clear notice will be displayed on the outside of the premises indicating the normal hours
under terms of the premises license during licensable activities.

Clear notice warning of any potential criminal activity that may target customers will be
displayed.

There will be no sale of alcohol to drunk or intoxicated customers.

Prevention of illegal drug use.

All our staff will be trained in asking customers to use the premises in a respectful manner.
Declined sales of alcohol will be recorded in a book and kept behind the sales counter

¢) Public safety

Internal & external lighting fixed to promote the public safety objective.

Well trained staff adhere to environmental requirements.

Training and implementation of underage i.d checks.

A log book of recording system shall be kept upon the premises in which shall be entered
particulags of inspections made: Those required to be made statute and information compiled
with any public safety condition attached to the required by persons authorised by the licensing
act 2003 or associated legislation. .

All parts of the premises and all fittings appasgitus therein, door fastenings and notices, lighting,
heating, electrical, air conditioning and other astallations, will be at all times in good order and
in safe condition.

d) The prevention of public nuisance
Clear notices will be displayed to the public to respect the nearby needs of the residents and to

leave the area quietly.

Delivery of goods for the business will be carried out at a time or in a manner as to prevent
noise and disturbance to any nearby residents.

We will ensure to the best of our ability, customers conduct themselves in a manner to avoid
causing any disturbance to residents.

Customers will not be served alcohol above the opening hours.

The correct disposal of rubbish will be available to customers within the vicinity

e) The protection of children from harm

Page 68



Agenda Iltem 6
Annex 1

“CHALLENGE 25” signs will be clearlydisplayed.

The correct identification will be required to be served alcohol.

This will be photographic proof of either a driving license or passport.

Staff will be fully trained about the requirements for identification, age establishment etc.
A logbook will be kept on premises at all times

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

X

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or
I have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been
made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® ] have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

X O

® [understand that I must now advertise my application.

X X

® [ have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

®  Junderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will =
be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Date 9TH JUNE 2017

Capacity PROPRIETOR

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agént (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 69



Agenda Iltem 6
Annex 1

Page 70



Agenda Iltem 6

Annex "L

th aﬁe-t

Thanet District Council
Part A
Premises Licence

district council

Premises licence number -

| LN/201500322

Part 1 — Premises details

M o T~ . = - B
Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Margate Beach Kiosk

Marine Sands, Marine Terrace

Post town Post code - ]
Margate, Kent CT9 1XJ

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

None

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

1) Recorded music (indoors/outdoors)
2) Supply of alcohol (on the premises)

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

1) 9am*o 9pm dai’ly
2) 10am to Spm daily °

 The opening hours of the premises

8am to 9pm daily

‘Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

On the premises only J

Page 71



Agenda Iltem 6
Annex 2

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

Mr David Alan Gayle
& Paragon, Ramsgate, Kent CT11 9IX

|

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Not Applicable

ﬂ_Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor_where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Mr David Alan Gayle
"W Paragon, Ramsgate, Kent CT11 9JX

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by désiglqafed
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Thanet District Council

Issued on the 15 August 2016

To commence on the 29 Apz il 201 g r Q/\J
O La$

Regulatory Services Manager

Page 72



Agenda Iltem 6
Annex 2

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-

a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in
respect of the premises licence, or

b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or
more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities,
carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsibie person is authorised to sell or supply

alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or
for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk

of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a
prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of
alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

.
)

Page 73



Agenda Iltem 6
Annex 2

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-
social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any

favourable manner;

(¢) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of
another (other than where that other person is unable to drink
without assistance by reason of disability).

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is
provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder
must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of
the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises
licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is
carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and
cither—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.
4. The responsible person must ensure that-5-

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in
a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the

following measures—

(i) beer or cider: % pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

Page 74



Agenda Iltem 6
Annex 2

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify
the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that
these measures are available.”

3. (1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or
supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is
less than the permitted price.

(2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 —

a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the
Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979

b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the
formula —
P=D+ (DxV)
where -

i. P is the permitted price,

ii. D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol, and

iii. Vs the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to
the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the
date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a premises licence —

i.  The holder of the premises licence,

ii. The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of
such a licence, or

iii. The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a
supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

Page 75



Agenda Iltem 6
Annex 2

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance
with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule
1. All drinks shall be dispensed into plastic prior to serving by staff.

2. CCTY shall be installed and working at the premises which shall
monitor the interior and exterior of the premises.

3. Declined sales of alcohol shall be recorded in a book and kept
behind the sales counter.

4. Challenge 25 shall operate at the premises. The correct

identification shall be required to serve alcohol. This shall be
photographic proof of either a driving licence or passport.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing
Authority

None

Annex 4 — Plans

Plans considered Apil 2015

Page 76



Agenda Iltem 6

Annex 3
Jane Bennett
From: Zoe Dobson
Sent: 07 July 2017 12:10
To: TDC Licensing
Subject: Castaways Bar & Grill, Margate Beach Kiosk, Margate
Philip,

RE: Castaways Bar & Grill, Margate Beach Kiosk, Margate
Following receipt of the license application papers received dated 16 June 2017 for the above site.

According to our records planning permission has not been granted for the change of use of the land for the siting of
the kiosk. The activity sought to be licensed would amount to an unlawful use of the land. As such the Planning
Department object to the submitted license application.

Therefore the applicant would need to apply for planning permission, prior to submitting a licence application.
| have copied our Planning Enforcement Department into this correspondence to investigate further.

Kind Regards,
Zoe

Mrs Z Dobson
Planning Assistant
Planning Department
Thanet District Council

Direct Dial: 01843 iipigs

L

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY ACTIVITIES:
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE APPLICATION
BY: Suzy Humphries

Licensing Sub-Committee — 25™ July 2017 at 12.15 p.m

Report Author Philip Bensted Regulatory Services Manager
Portfolio Holder ClIr Lin Fairbrass Community Services
Status For Decision

Classification: Unrestricted

Ward: Eastcliff

Executive Summary:

To consider this application for temporary activities in the light of objections made by Kent
Police.

Recommendation(s):
The instructions of the Sub-Committee are requested

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Financial and None
Value for
Money

Legal There is a right of appeal to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the date of
the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee with regard to the grant/refusal
of a licence or any of the conditions attached to it.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must pay proper attention to the applicant’s
rights under the provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998, which gives further
effect in the United Kingdom to the fundamental rights and freedoms
contained in the European Convention on Human Rights. The Licensing Sub-
Committee must have proper regard to the rights of the individual applicant
when making decisions that affect them. However, it also has to have regard
to the safety and protection of the public and therefore to ensure that the right
balance is found and think hard about how it can cause the least possible
harm to individuals, bearing in mind its duty to ensure the protection of the
public.

Corporate None.

Equalities Act | Members are reminded of the requirement, under the Public Sector
2010 & Public | Equality Duty (section 149 of the Equality Act 2010) to have due regard to
Sector the aims of the Duty at the time the decision is taken. The aims of the
Equality Duty Duty are: (i) eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation
and other conduct prohibited by the Act, (i) advance equality of
opportunity between people who share a protected characteristic and
people who do not share it, and (iii) foster good relations between people
who share a protected characteristic and people who do not share it.

Protected characteristics: age, gender, disability, race, sexual orientation,
gender reassignment, religion or belief and pregnhancy & maternity. Only

Page 79




Agenda Item 7

| aim (i) of the Duty applies to Marriage & civil partnership.

1.0 Introduction and Background

11 A temporary event notice has been received from Suzy Humphries of Harbour
Parade, Ramsgate for Ramsgate Main Sands. The event is described as ‘Littoral
Light'. There will be the following licensable activities, the sale by retail of alcohol. It is
intended that it will take place on the 28th July between 9 p.m and 10.30 p.m. The
maximum number of people to be present will be 400. The applicant is not the holder
of a personal licence.

1.2 Part 5 of the 2003 Licensing Act provides a system of permitted temporary activities,
under which licensable activities can be carried out on a temporary basis (for a period
not exceeding 7 days) without the need for a premises licence or a club premises
certificate. A copy of the notice is appended at Annex 1.

2.0 General Points

2.1 The Act provides for periods of notice and the number of events that may be held.
Notice must be given to the Licensing Authority, Police and Environmental Protection
ten working days before the beginning of the event period. The Police and
Environmental Protection then have three working days to lodge objections with the
Licensing Authority and Applicant. A copy of the Police objection is appended at
Annex 2.

2.2 Objections must relate to the undermining of the licensing objectives, the prevention of
crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, the protection of
children from harm.

3.0 Options

3.1  Grant the application.

3.2 Refuse the application.

Contact Officer: Philip Bensted, Regulatory Services Manager, ext 7630

Reporting to: Penny Button, Head of Neighbourhood Services, ext 7425

Annex List

Annex 1 Temporary event notice

Annex 2 Police objection

Background Papers

Title

Details of where to access copy

N/A

Corporate Consultation

Finance N/A

Legal

N/A

Page 80




Agenda Item 7

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7
Annex 1

Jontinued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?  If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as

required. Select “No” to enter a completely

(¢ Yes C No
new set of details.

E-mail bramsgatearts.org
Telephone number by J

Other telephone number

section 3 of 9
FTHE PREMISES

|, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
activity at the premises described below.

e the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

Does the premises have an address?
C  Yes (¢. No

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to
the premises (or any part of the premises)?

(¢ Neither . Premises licence (" Club premises certificate

Location Details

atvean Ordancg SUREY(OS) Give an Ordnance Survey (National Grid)
mnap reference (if a full address|TR 38821 65039 reference e.g. TL683365

nas not been given)

Srovide further details about the location of the event

Zral Light will take place at low tide between 9 - 10.30 on Friday July 28th. There will be light installations along the
stretch o: heach between Ramsgate Main Sands and Dumpton Gap. Ac::ess will be via Vicotria Parade steps and ramp near
the Ramsgate tunnelsTunnels.

fyou intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
Jescription and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, hote 4)

This is a stretch of Sandy Beach which will be used at low tide.

describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

Littoral Light is an art installation operating only between the hours of 9pm and 10.30pm on 28th July. We will be selling
drinks from a cart from a fixed point on the beach. Full details of the event are here with a map of entry and exit points.

Page 83

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Agenda Item 7
Annex 1

,?ontinued from previous page...
http://ramsgatefestival.org/event/littoral-Tight-ii/

Section 4 of 9
LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

[X] The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a
member of the club

The provision of requlated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

Late notices can be given no later than 5
working days but no earlier than 9 working
days before the event.

(See also guidance on completing the form,

note 7).

O oo O

The giving of a late temporary event notice

Event Dates
There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 8)

Event start date I 28 J / | 07 ‘ / l 2017 | The maximum period for using premises for
. licensable activities under the authority of a
o mm yyyy temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.

Event end date EZE ,{f |_7, / | 5017

0
dd mm yyyy

State the times during the
event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock)
(see also guidance on
completing the form, note 9)

21:00-22:30

State the maximum number
of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be

present at the premises

during the times when you Note that the maximum number of people
intend to carry on licensable cannot exceed 499.

activities, including any staff,

organisers or performers

(see also guidance on
completing the form, note 10)

Page 84

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Agenda Item 7
Annex 1

Zontinued from previous page...

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both

(see also guidance on completing the form,note 11):

(& Onthe premises only
¢ Off the premises only
'  Both

Section 5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT (See also guidance on completing the form, note 12)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

The entertainment is a light art installation on the beach. Works by approximately 30 artists will be temporarily sited.

Section 6 of 9

Do you currently hold a valid C Yes

. ¢ No
personal licence?

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Have you previously given a

temporary event notice in

respect of any premises for

events falling in the same G Yes . No
(. .ndar year as the event for

which you are now giving this

temporary event notice?

State the number of Zl
temporary event notices you

have given for events in that

same calendar year

Have you already given a
temporary event notice for
the same premises in which
the event period:
a) Ends 24 hours or ¢ Yes (¢ No
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Page 85

© Queen's Printer and Controtler of HMSO 2009



....L_Vna s
EHLUZ .mm.mwmh :
N A\.m\ e

QA wepiey
S ) 0X0ISIBIUIM




goukel]

u-




Agenda ltem 7
Annex 1

Page 88



Agenda Item 7

Annex 2
Ke nt Chief Officer of Police Objection Notri]ce in relation to a
Temporary Event Notice given under Part 5 Section 100

POIICe Licensing Act 2003 (5104 Licensing Act 2003)

Name of Chief Officer of | Sharon AdIey
Police R - S —
Postal Address: Margate Police Station
(Area Headquarters) Fort Hill
Margate

| CT3 1HL [
E-mail address | S kent.pnn.police.uk I _
Telephone Number: 101843 !_ o S -

Section 100 Licensing Act 2003, and under Section 104 of that Act, asks the
Licensing Authority to consider this objection in respect of the prevention of '
crime and disorder objective. S ‘

 Details of Temporary Event - S

Date(s) of event | 28th July 2017

Licensable activities | The sale by retail of alcohol.

proposed ~ _ —
Hours of licensable 2100 - 2230

activities S —

Name of Premises: | Stretch of Sandy Beach — —
Address of premises: | Between Ramsgate Main Sands and Dumpton Gap

Raamsgate

Date and time TEN 12/07/2017 N
received by police

Date and time 14/07/2017
objection notice
given to Licensing
Authority and the
| premises user ] i - - -

| Due to the circumstances of this case, I am satisfied that allowing the premises to be
used in accordance with the notice would undermine the crime prevention objective

because ........
The Police are objecting to the TENs application for this event.

The event is for 400 people and has asked for on sales of alcohol. However there are
no premises that this Ten can be connected too. This is a public beach. How are

Page 89



Agenda Item 7

o . . Annex2
numbers to this event going to be controlled to 400 which includes staff.

This is not a ticked event and there is no mention of how this event is going to be
managed. How is this area going to be managed? How is this going to be limited to
400 people? How is the alcohol going to be sold, what will happen with the alcohol
sold when the event ends? Glass or plastic? Is there going to be a clean-up team to
patrol after the event but before the tide comes back?

1 feel that a clear defined area needs to be enforced and for the event organizers to
evidence how that are going to manage this event.

There is no mention of marshals or SIA staff.

Due to the information provided the Police cannot support this TENS.

Please use separate sheets where necessary

Suggesfed modifications that could be added to the temporary event
notice to remedy the objection or other suggestions the Licensing Sub

Committee may take into account:
Please use separate sheets where necessary. Consider s106 Licensing Act 2003.

The TENs does not offer enough information about this event.

It has applied for on sales but there is no premises attached to the TENSs.

Signed: Date: 14/07/2017
Print name: PC Darren Dennett Force Number: Wil

Page 90



Agenda Item 8

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY ACTIVITIES:
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE APPLICATION
BY: Fiona-Sue Humphries

Licensing Sub-Committee — 25™ July 2017 at 12.30 p.m

Report Author Philip Bensted Regulatory Services Manager
Portfolio Holder ClIr Lin Fairbrass Community Services
Status For Decision

Classification: Unrestricted

Ward: Eastcliff

Executive Summary:

To consider this application for temporary activities in the light of objections made by Kent
Police.

Recommendation(s):
The instructions of the Sub-Committee are requested

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Financial and None
Value for
Money

Legal There is a right of appeal to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the date of
the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee with regard to the grant/refusal
of a licence or any of the conditions attached to it.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must pay proper attention to the applicant’s
rights under the provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998, which gives further
effect in the United Kingdom to the fundamental rights and freedoms
contained in the European Convention on Human Rights. The Licensing Sub-
Committee must have proper regard to the rights of the individual applicant
when making decisions that affect them. However, it also has to have regard
to the safety and protection of the public and therefore to ensure that the right
balance is found and think hard about how it can cause the least possible
harm to individuals, bearing in mind its duty to ensure the protection of the
public.

Corporate None.

Equalities Act | Members are reminded of the requirement, under the Public Sector
2010 & Public | Equality Duty (section 149 of the Equality Act 2010) to have due regard to
Sector the aims of the Duty at the time the decision is taken. The aims of the
Equality Duty Duty are: (i) eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation
and other conduct prohibited by the Act, (i) advance equality of
opportunity between people who share a protected characteristic and
people who do not share it, and (iii) foster good relations between people
who share a protected characteristic and people who do not share it.

Protected characteristics: age, gender, disability, race, sexual orientation,
gender reassignment, religion or belief and pregnhancy & maternity. Only

Page 91




Agenda Item 8

| aim (i) of the Duty applies to Marriage & civil partnership.

1.0 Introduction and Background

11 A temporary event notice has been received from Fiona-Sue Humphries of Harbour
Parade, Ramsgate for the Pier Yard Ramsgate. The event is described as ‘Ramsgate
Festival’. There will be the following licensable activities, the sale by retail of alcohol
and the provision of regulated entertainment. It is intended that it will take place on
the 29" and 30" July between 10 a.m and 11 p.m (10 p.m on the 30™). The maximum
number of people to be present will be 499. The applicant is not the holder of a
personal licence.

1.2 Part 5 of the 2003 Licensing Act provides a system of permitted temporary activities,
under which licensable activities can be carried out on a temporary basis (for a period
not exceeding 7 days) without the need for a premises licence or a club premises
certificate. A copy of the notice is appended at Annex 1.

2.0 General Points

2.1 The Act provides for periods of notice and the number of events that may be held.
Notice must be given to the Licensing Authority, Police and Environmental Protection
ten working days before the beginning of the event period. The Police and
Environmental Protection then have three working days to lodge objections with the
Licensing Authority and Applicant. A copy of the Police objection is appended at
Annex 2.

2.2  Objections must relate to the undermining of the licensing objectives, the prevention of
crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, the protection of
children from harm.

3.0 Options

3.1  Grant the application.

3.2 Refuse the application.

Contact Officer: Philip Bensted, Regulatory Services Manager, ext 7630
Reporting to: Penny Button, Head of Neighbourhood Services, ext 7425
Annex List

Annex 1 Temporary event notice

Annex 2 Police objection

Background Papers

Title Details of where to access copy

N/A

Corporate Consultation

Finance N/A

Legal N/A

Page 92




Agenda Item 8

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8
Annex 1

Zontinued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
(=" Yes (" No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail Ry amsgatearts.org

Telephone number O/ o
Other telephone number 01843y

vection 3 of 9
"HE PREMISES

, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
[ “-ivity at the premises described below.

Sive the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed
Jescription (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

Does the premises have an address?

(& Yes C No
Address
s the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
: Yes (¢ No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.
3uilding number or name }car park J
Street PIER YARD |
Jistrict I |
" or town [RAMSGATE ]
Zounty or administrative area |KENT J T
>ostcode cT118LP | '
Zountry [United Kingdom I

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to
‘he premises (or any part of the premises)?

(¢ Neither (" Premises licence (™ Club premises certificate

.ocation Details

>rovide further details about the location of the event

The event will take place across the location between the Maritime Museum and Harbour Farade. The parking is suspended
so the whole area can be used, leaving access for emergency traffic to the harbour arm and crosswall.

f you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
lescription and details below (see also gquidance on completing the form, note 3)

"his notice is for the playing of music and although we have included licenze for alcohol sale, alcohol will be sold on site ‘

Page 95

R

Fiden TR I




Agenda Item 8
Annex 1

Continued from previous page...

[within a professionally set up and run mobile concession, operated with a License Holder. We are working with UK Mobile
Bars in Canterbury who will also provide a food concession alongside a Festival Bar. We are in an area surrounded by
licensed premises across the road, including The Bench, Belgian Cafe and the Queens Head. We work in collaboration with
our neighbours and alcohol will be restricted to the vicinity and notices will say that it should not be taken to the beach. Al
will be served as licensing demands and full method statements, insurances and risk assessments will be provided by the

operators.

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

It is an open parking area divided into bays and also harbour permit holder bays. It is surrounded by wide pathways on two
sides, and bench seating is included in one of these. All the pathways are part of the event area, since the entire road
Harbour Parade is closed to traffic for the event.

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

It is the closing weekend of the eighth annual summer arts event, the Ramsgate Festival, successfully and safely operated
since 2010. On this weekend this area will be setting out to create a family-friendly summer festival 'vibe', with a live music
stage, parades in and out of the area of walking bands, dancers and carnival-styled activity, comprising children, families
and adults as well as many professional artists/performers from Thanet, East Kent and London. There will be a bar, food
concessions and a host of stalls focused on handmade and local produce, with face painters, glitter artists and similar
attractions for people at a summer festival event.

' Section 4 of 9
LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also quidance on completing the form, note 6):

The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a
member of the club

The provision of late night refreshment

Late notices can be given no later than 5
working days but no earlier than 9 working
days before the event.

(See also guidance on completing the form,

note 7).

]
4 The provision of regulated entertainment
[]
[]

The giving of a late temporary event notice

Event Dates
There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities. :

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

(see also quidance on completing the form, note 8)

Event start date | 29 I / | 07 ‘ / ' 2017 ’ The maximum pgriod for using premises for
. licensable activities under the authority of a
mm yyyy temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days

Event end date m / ‘ 07 | / r2017J
dd

mm yyyy

0 P B POV b e ST L P el B D L A Page 96




Agenda Item 8
Annex 1

“ontinued from previous page...

State the times during the
avent period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock)
{see also guidance on
completing the form, note 9)

|Lo;oo ~23:00 (22:00 on 30/7/17) J

State the maximum number
of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be
present at the premises
during the times when you
intend to carry on licensable
activities, including any staff,
organisers or performers

(-~e also guidance on
|k_,.*np!etiﬂgme__fprnr*l note 10)

Note that the maximum number of people
499 cannot exceed 499.

if the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 11):

(" Onthe premises only
(" Off the premises only
(¢ Both

Section 5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT  (See also guidance on completing the form, note 12)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

The music stage will operate from 12:00 each day and finish at 23:00 on Sat 29 July and by 22:00 on Sun 30 July

A

|

Section 6 of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

Do you cu.rrently hold a valid C Yes @ No
personal licence?

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Have you previously given a

temporary event notice in

respect of any premises for

events falling in the same ¢ Yes (" No
calendar year as the event for

which you are now giving this

temporary event notice?

rd

Page 97 P




Agenda Item 8
Annex 1

Page 98



Agenda Item 8

. ~ Annex 2
Ke nt Chief Officer of Police Objection Notice in relation to a
B Temporary Event Notice given under Part 5 Section 100

POIlCe Licensing Act 2003 (S104 Licensing Act 2003)

. - |

Deta Is of person making objection

'Name of Chief Officer of

Sharon Adley

Police
Postal Address:

Telephone Number:

| 01843 G

The Chief Officer of Police has received a Temporary Event Notice under
Section 100 Licensing Act 2003, and under Section 104 of that Act, asks the
Licensing Authority to consider this objection in respect of the prevention of
crime and disorder objective.

Margate Police Station

Details of Temporary Event _ .

(Area Headquarters) Fort Hill

Margate
| | CT9 1HL S - |
E-mail address B kent.pnn.police.uk )

Date(s) of event 29" & 30™ July 2017

Licensable activities | The sale by retail of alcohol. -

proposed The Provisions of regulated entertainment -

Hours of licensable 1000 - 2300

activities - __ o - _ -

‘Name of Premises: Car Park - -

Address of premises: | Pier Yard o
Ramsgate |
Kent |
CT11 8LP

Date and time TEN | 13/07/2017 -

received by police

Date and time 14/07/2017 _

objection notice

given to Licensing

Authority and the

premises user - - -

Due to the circumstances of this case, I am satisfied that allowing the premises to be |
used in accordance with the notice would undermine the crime prevention objective

because ........

The Police are objecting to the TENs application for this event.

The event is to the maximum of 499 people and has asked for it to be both on and

off sales. This is a public area and this area will not be restricted to the number of

Page 99



Agenda Item 8
_Annex 2 ETR—

| patrons including staff to 499.

This is not a ticked event and there is no mention of how this event is going to be
managed. Only that alcohol will be restricted to the vicinity and notices will say that it
should not be taken on to the beach. This is not a strong enough structure to ensure
the alcohol does not leave this area.

I feel that a clear defined area needs to be enforced and for the event organizers to
evidence how that are going to manage this event.

There is no mention of marshals or SIA staff. However they want the event to be
open to 2300 hours for both alcohol and entertainment.

In recent events in the area there have been significant issues in and around
excessive drinking and criminal behaviour.

Due to the information provided the Police cannot support this TENS.

Please use separate sheets where necessary

“Suggested modifications that could be added to the temporary event
notice to remedy the objection or other suggestions the Licensing Sub

Committee may take into account: o
Please use separate sheets where necessary. Consider 5106 Licensing Act 2003.

The TENs does not offer enough information about this event.

A clearly defined area by the mobile bar where alcohol can be purchased and
consumed. Not to allow the free movement anywhere. Thanet is still covered by a

Designated Public Places Order (DPPO)

SIA to control this area to ensure alcohol does not leave this area.

Signed: Date: 14/07/2017
Print name: PC Darren Dennett Force Number: sl

Page 100



THANET DISTRICT COUNCIL DECLARATION OF INTEREST FORM

Do I have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and if so what action should | take?

Your Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) are those interests that are, or should be, listed on
your Register of Interest Form.

If you are at a meeting and the subject relating to one of your DPIs is to be discussed, in so
far as you are aware of the DPI, you must declare the existence and explain the nature of the
DPI during the declarations of interest agenda item, at the commencement of the item under
discussion, or when the interest has become apparent

Once you have declared that you have a DPI (unless you have been granted a dispensation
by the Standards Committee or the Monitoring Officer, for which you will have applied to the
Monitoring Officer prior to the meeting) you must:-

1. Not speak or vote on the matter;
2. Withdraw from the meeting room during the consideration of the matter;
3. Not seek to improperly influence the decision on the matter.

Do I have a significant interest and if so what action should | take?

A significant interest is an interest (other than a DPI or an interest in an Authority Function)

which:

1. Affects the financial position of yourself and/or an associated person; or
Relates to the determination of your application for any approval, consent, licence,
permission or registration made by, or on your behalf of, you and/or an associated
person;

2. And which, in either case, a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts
would reasonably regard as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment
of the public interest.

An associated person is defined as:

o A family member or any other person with whom you have a close association, including
your spouse, civil partner, or somebody with whom you are living as a husband or wife,
or as if you are civil partners; or

e  Any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons, any firm in which they
are a partner, or any company of which they are directors; or

e Any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial interest in a class of
securities exceeding the nominal value of £25,000;

¢ Any body of which you are in a position of general control or management and to which
you are appointed or nominated by the Authority; or

e any body in respect of which you are in a position of general control or management and
which:

- exercises functions of a public nature; or

- is directed to charitable purposes; or

- has as its principal purpose or one of its principal purposes the influence of public
opinion or policy (including any political party or trade union)

An Authority Function is defined as: -

e Housing - where you are a tenant of the Council provided that those functions do not
relate particularly to your tenancy or lease; or

e Any allowance, payment or indemnity given to members of the Council;

e  Any ceremonial honour given to members of the Council

e  Setting the Council Tax or a precept under the Local Government Finance Act 1992

If you are at a meeting and you think that you have a significant interest then you must
declare the existence and nature of the significant interest at the commencement of the

Page 101



matter, or when the interest has become apparent, or the declarations of interest agenda
item.

Once you have declared that you have a significant interest (unless you have been granted a
dispensation by the Standards Committee or the Monitoring Officer, for which you will have
applied to the Monitoring Officer prior to the meeting) you must:-

1. Not speak or vote (unless the public have speaking rights, or you are present to make
representations, answer questions or to give evidence relating to the business being
discussed in which case you can speak only)

2. Withdraw from the meeting during consideration of the matter or immediately after
speaking.

3. Not seek to improperly influence the decision.

Gifts, Benefits and Hospitality

Councillors must declare at meetings any gift, benefit or hospitality with an estimated value (or
cumulative value if a series of gifts etc.) of £25 or more. You must, at the commencement of
the meeting or when the interest becomes apparent, disclose the existence and nature of the
gift, benefit or hospitality, the identity of the donor and how the business under consideration
relates to that person or body. However you can stay in the meeting unless it constitutes a
significant interest, in which case it should be declared as outlined above.

What if | am unsure?

If you are in any doubt, Members are strongly advised to seek advice from the Monitoring
Officer or the Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager well in advance of the meeting.

DECLARATION OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS,
SIGNIFICANT INTERESTS AND GIFTS, BENEFITS AND HOSPITALITY

MEETIN G ..ottt e e ettt
DATE. . AGENDA ITEM ...,
DISCRETIONARY PECUNIARY INTEREST O
SIGNIFICANT INTEREST O
GIFTS, BENEFITS AND HOSPITALITY O

THE NATURE OF THE INTEREST, GIFT, BENEFITS OR HOSPITALITY:

Page 102




	Agenda
	4 APPLICATIONS FOR TEMPORARY ACTIVITIES: TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE APPLICATIONS BY: Eli Thompson
	Annex 1
	Annex 2

	5 APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - 9 SUMMERFIELD ROAD MARGATE
	Annex 1
	Annex 2
	Annex 3
	Annex 4

	6 APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - CASTAWAYS, MARINE SANDS, MARINE TERRACE, MARGATE
	Annex 1
	Annex 2
	Annex 3

	7 APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY ACTIVITIES: TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE APPLICATION BY: Suzy Humphries
	Annex 1
	Annex 2

	8 APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY ACTIVITIES: TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE APPLICATION BY: Fiona-Sue Humphries
	Annex 1
	Annex 2

	 Declaration of Interests Form

